STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SHELLY EDGERTON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

September 2, 2016

Sandra Abrams-Rice and Gregory Abrams
225 Eloise Drive
Benton Harbor, Ml 49022

RE: License #: AF110380112
A Day to Remember AFC Home
225 Eloise Drive
Benton Harbor, Ml 49022

Dear Sandra Abrams-Rice and Gregory Abrams:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720.

Karen Hodge, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
401 Eighth Street

P.O. Box 1407

Benton Harbor, Ml 49023

(269) 363-1742

Sincerely,

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA e P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara ¢ 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF110380112
Sandra Abrams-Rice and Gregory Abrams

225 Eloise Drive
Benton Harbor, Ml 49022

(269) 252-2452
N/A
A Day to Remember AFC Home

225 Eloise Drive
Benton Harbor, Ml 49022

(269) 252-5066
3
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

MENTALLY ILL
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED



[I. Purpose of Addendum
At licensee’s request, the capacity for the home is increased from two residents to
three residents. The licensees removed a closet from bedroom two, increasing the

floor space t011°3” X 10°3” + 2’8" X §’4” + 1’2" X 2’ = 131.6SF. This meets the rule
requiring 65 SF per bed in a double occupancy room.

lll.  Methodology

An on-site inspection was conducted on 9-02-16 to inspect and measure the
bedroom space.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

This bedroom meets the required space for two residents.

V. Recommendation

Capacity for this AFC Family Home is increased to accommodate 3 residents.

MG"*’“ . %1“ 09/02/2016

Karen Hodge Date
Licensing Consultant




